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ARENA FAKTORING A.S.
AUDITORS' REPORT FOR THE PERIOD BETWEEN
JANUARY 1 - DECEMBER 31, 2012

Convenience Translation of Independent Auditors’ Report
Originally Prepared and Issued In Turkish

To the Board of Directors of Arena Faktoring A.$.
Introduction

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Arena Faktoring Anonim Sirketi ("the Company"), which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31,2012, and the income statement, the statement of changes in
equity and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the Communiqué "Uniform Chart of Accounts to be used by Financial Leasing,
Factoring and Finance Institutions and Content and Presentation of Financial Statements and Accompanying
Notes" issued by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (‘BRSA") and published in the Official Gazette
dated May 17, 2007 and Turkish Accounting Standards ("TAS"), Turkish Financial Reporting Standards ("TFRS")
and regulations, communiqués circulars, and pronouncements in respect of accounting and financial reporting
made by Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility, as independent auditors, is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit” Our audit is performed in accordance with the "Regulation on Authorization and Activities of
Institutions to P orm External Audit in Banks" published on the Official Gazette no.26333 dated November 1,
2006 and Intefnatio aI Standards on Auditing. We planned and conducted our audit to obtain reasonable

RSM KapitalKarden Sirketler Grubu REM International AGi'nin bir Oyesidir. RSM International Ads,
her biri kendi bagina faaliyet gdsterfn bagimsiz muhasebe ve danismanhik lrmalarinm olusturdugu
bir agdir, RSM International A herhangi bir hukuki platformda taral alinamaz
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Our audit includes using the audit techniques for the purpose of obtaining evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The selection of the audit techniques is made in accordance with our
professional judgment by taking the effectiveness of the controls over financial reporting into consideration and
assessing the appropriateness of the applied accounting policies. However, our object is to set forth the
relationship between the financial statements prepared by the Company management and the internal control
system to design audit techniques according to conditions, rather than expressing an opinion about effectiveness of

the internal control.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Arena Faktoring Anonim Sirketi as of December 31, 2012 and the results of its operations and

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the communiqués, regulations and circulars issued by the
BRSA regarding accounting and financial reporting.

Istanbul, April 11, 2013
KAPITAL KARDEN

BAGIMSIZ DENETIM VE YMM A.S.
Member Firm of RSM International

Celal Pamukgu
Partner.in Charge

| MALI MOSAVIRLIK
ANONIM SIRKETI

RSM KapitalKarden Sirketler Grubu RSM International Adi'nin bir Givesidir, RSM International Afi,
her birl kendi bagina faallyet géisteren badimsiz muhasebe ve danismaniii firmalarinin olusturdugu
bir agdir, RSM International Agi herhangl bir hukuki platformda taraf alinamaz.



ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI
BALANCE SHEET A5 OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise indicated.)

Audited Audited
Currant Period Priar Period
ASEETS December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
— Notes TRY [ TOTAL TRY FC TOTAL
I CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4 . . . . - .
L. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT AND LOSS {Net) § . . . . - .
211 Financial Assets Held for Trading . . & . : -
212 Financial Assels al Fair Value Thraugh Profit and Loss . . . . H 7
213 Deyivative Financial Assets Held for Trading . . - B - .
. BANKS [ 461,368 . 461,369 17,375 - 117.375
V. RECEIVABLES FROM REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS 7 . . . . - .
V. FINANCIAL ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE (Net) 8 . . . . - .
Vi FACTORING RECEIVABLES 9 31.201.510 . 37.261.510 47814.679 - A7 B14.679
6.1 Diseourilud Factoring Receivaliles 37.261.510 : 37261 510 47 B1A679 - A7 814.670
611 Damislic 3’73372 . AR 0,211,980 - 50.211.980
6.1.2 Fareign . . . s z :
613 Uneamed Incomé {-) (1.451.862) . {1.461 862) (2.397.301) - {2.397.301)
62 Olher Factoring Recalvables E . . . - .
621 Damastic ; 5 5 -
6.22 Fareign . £ p .
vil. FINANCING LOANS 10 . . . . E .
il Retail Loans : : . . - :
7.2 Cradit Loanz . - E - .
73 Instalment Comimercial Loana . . . B k-
Vil LEASING RECEIVABLES 1" . . B B - .
B1 Leasing Receivables - . 3 - E:
a1.1 Financial Leasing Receaivables
8.1.2 Operational Leasing Receivables = 2 a . 5
113 Other 3 3 3 5 .
014 Unearned Incame {-) s . s = 5
a2 Leasing Conlracts in Progress 3 E 3 : -
B3 Advances Given lor Leasing Transactions . . B 5 < s
1%, NON-PERFORMING RECEIVABLES 12 3027740 . 3.027.740 1,338,836 - 1.338.026
91 Naon-Perfarming Faetoring Recgivalles 6.395.008 - 6.395.008 2713 - 21113
a2 Man:Performing Financing Loans i - - - - A
03 Mon-Performing Leasing Receivables : a s - H
0.4 Spacific Provisions (-) (3.067,268) - (3.367.268) (13728170 - (1.372.871
X DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS FOR HEDGING PURPOSES 1 . | . . B .
101 Fair Valug Hedges . 3 z ¢ &
0.2 Cash Flow Hedyes . . . . a
10.3 Net Foreign Investment Hedges . 3 L . :
X1 INVESTMENT HELD TO MATURITY {Net) 14 . . . . B .
Xil. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Net) 15 . f . . . .
XL INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES (Net) 16 . . . 8 . F
Xiv. INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES (Net) 17 . . . . E .
AV, TANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) 1] 153.132 . 153,732 180,862 - 180.962
X1 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) 19 108.241 . 108.241 191,433 . 181.4331
161 Goodwill . . . . B .
16,2 Other Intangiblies 106 241 - 108 241 141433 - 191.433
Xl DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 20 231,319 s 21318 476,240 - 476.240
VI ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Net) 21 - - - . . B
181 Assats Held For Sale - - - : .
182 Assets of Discontinued Oparations - - . . ! :
XX, OTHER ABSETS 22 237.862 . 237.862 1265721 . 125741
TOTAL ASSETS 41.541.773 - 41.541.773 50.245.248 - 50.245.246 |

BAGIMSIZ DENETIM VE
YEM|NLI | MOSAVIRLIK
SIRKETI

Ihe accompanying noles are an inteqgral part of ihese nancial slaléments.
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM GIRKETI
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
{Amounts ara axprossed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unloss othorwise indicated

Autlitad
Currait Porlod

Prier Pariod

Audited

LIABILITIES Dacombar 31, 2012 Dacember 31, 2011

HNotas TRY FC TOTAL TRY FC TOTAL
I DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR TRADING 23 . . . . a 3
I FUNDS BORROWED # 25.48,112 BMENZ | 38ATIE2T - 36.177.627
I, FACTORING PAYABLES 4] 114,983 114.983 na - uaran
V. LEASING OBLIGATIONS b1 . . . . a 5
41 Financial | easing Obligations a .
42 Oparational Lsasing Chillgations . «
4.3 Other . . = "
44 Deforred Financial Loase Exponsas [} . a g =
V. MARKETAHLE BECURITIES ISSUED (Nat) a . . - .
5.1 Bills - . . . s "
L¥] Assol-backed Securitios . . g
51 Bonds £ e € & .
Vi MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLES E #3.082 . §1.982 202.212 B 202.212
vil. OTHER LIABILITES 29 . . . . - .
wiil, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR RISK 30 - - E .
a1 Fair Valie Hedges P 8 A 3
8.2 Cash Flow Hodges . s &
8.3 Mt Foralgn liwestmont Hadgas - . - : . ‘
1X. TAXES AND DUTIES PAYABLE kil 155.108 . 155.184 7 B KT ER RN
X. PROVISIONS a1 81787 - 83,787 46,028 - 48,0248
101 Rastueiuring Redavis . . . B . s
10.2 Rasarves lor Employen Banalits B3.787 . B1.787 46,928 - Ai 928
104 Othar Provisions a a = z R
Al. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 20 - . . . . B
Xl PAYABLES RELATED TO ASSETS FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Not} k] . . . B ¢
121 Hald for Sali 4 & .
122 Liabllitias of Discontinuad Oparations - - - . . .
X1 SUBORDINATED LOANS kL] . . . i . i
XIV. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 15 1515811 s 15,0510 13411618 13.411.610
141 Pald-in Capltal 10.000.000 10.000.000 10.000.000 10.000.000
14.2 Capilal Resarvos - - . .
1421 Shara Pramium
122 Shara Cancallalion Profits
14.2.3 Matketable Securities Revaluation Reasrve -
1424 Tangible and Intangible Assels Revaluation Resorve
1425 Banus Shares Obtained From Assoclates, Subsidiades and Joint Venlures
1426 Hadging Funds (Effective Portion) z
127 Accunilated Rovaluation Reseives on Assats Hald For Sala and Discontinued Operations - -
14.2.8 Digier Sarmaye Yadak b - - B . .
143 Profit Roserves 16217 216017 124,123 124423
1431 Lagal Rasarves neny - 218.17 124123 . 124.123
1132 Slalulory Resarves - - - .
14.3.3 Extraordinary Rassves .
1434 Oihar Profit Rasarves - - . -
144 Profil or Loss 5.511.504 - 5.541.504 1.267.408 . 3287 405
1441 Raotained Eamings / { Accumulatad Lossas) 1195.402 3195 402 1452 6a7 - 1.452 887
144.2 Curant Year Profitfloss 2.316.102 - 2.346.102 1.834.500 . 1,034,808

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 41,541,173 41541113 50,245,245 50.245.248 |

/

KAPITAL KARDEN
BAGH DENETIM VE
YE | MALI MUSAVIRLIK
NONIM SIRKETI

Thix accompanying notes arm an intagral part of hess financial stalomants.



AREHA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKET]
STATEMENT OF OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
{Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otharwise Indicatod.)
Audited Audited
Current Period Prior Period

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Dacembor 31, 2012 Dacambar 31, 2011
— Notes TRY FC TOTAL TRY FC TOTAL
I IRREVOCABLE FACTORING TRANSACTIONS - . . -
I REVOCABLE FACTORING TRANSACTIONS 4,058,752 4.058.752 10.122.878 10,122,878
i COLLATERALS RECEIVED Slc 4.393,000 4,393,000 1.110.750 1.110.750
V. COLLATERALS GIVEN 36l 18.525 18.525 18.525 18.525
V. COMMITMENTS H H - .
51 Imgvoeable Commitmenls
57 Revocable Commilments
521 Laaging Cammitmeants
5211 Finanfal | easing Commifments
521.2 Operational Leasing Commilments
522 Other Revocable Commitmants
Vi, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
6.1 Derivalive Financial Inalruments for Risk Managemant
611 Fair Values Hodging
6,12 Cash Flow Hedging
6.1.3 Met Foreign Invesimenl Hedging
6.2 Derivativa Financlal Instrumants Held for Trading
.21 Forward Foreign Currency Purchases/Sales i
522 Swap Putchases/Sales
6.2.3 PutiCall Oplions
624 Fulures Purchases/Sales
5,25 Other . . . . | i
VL ITEMS HELD IN CUSTODY kL1 39.359.011 4.339.881 43.698.892 51.911.378 1135184 53,046,560

TOTAL OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 47.829.288 4.339.481 52169169 63,163.529 1.135.184) 54,208,713

BAGIMSIZT)ENETIM VE
YEMI ALl MUSAVIRL IK
ANONIM SIRKET!

The accompanying nates are an inlegral part of these financial staloments
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI
INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 3, 2012
{Amounts are axpressad in Turkish Lira {"TRY"} unless otherwise indicated )

Audited
Current Parlod

"~ Audited
Priot Pariad

INCOME STATEMENT Notsn | 01.01.2012 - 31.12.2012 | 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011
! QPERATING INCOME 7 14.630.350 12.723.872
i1 FACTORING INCOME 14.630.350 12723872
111 Factaring Intarost Incoma 1822608 11.578.213
o B (Dizoounted 13822605 Hgma
1112 Other -
112 Faitaring Fews dnd Comision lnaoms 807,754 745859
1121 [rscounted 807.754 745,859
1121 Clfviad - .
1.2 INCOME FROM FINANCING LOANS -
121 Intarast Incoma From Financing Loans
122 Commigsion Insome Fram Finansing Loans
13 LEASE INCOME .
131 Finahcial Loaalig Ingame
1.4.¢ Oparational | easing Inoama
113 Faas and Cammisslon Incoma on | easing Operationa - -
1N OPERATING EXPENSES () ] (4.526.076) (4.011.225)
21 Parsanal Expunses (2.963.824) (2.898.636)
22 Ermployes Sevarance Indainnily Expanas (6.015)
21 Reaaarch and Duvalopimont Exparibes - :
24 Canaral Adminfatration Fxpansas {1455.332) {1,374 589)
25 har : i
Iif. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 18 29438 M
a1 Intares incoime on Bank Deposits
12 Intarest Income on Ressive Repurchats Agresmenls
33 Irileseesst Inesotnie o Seciitilles Failldia
ixl Inlerasl Income on Finaneal Assels Held lor Trading
132 Intarast Incoma on Financial Assatz al Fair Valua Thiogh Profil o Losa
1343 Intaraat Ineome on Finanoial Assels Avallable for Salo
134 Intorest Incoma on Financinl Assels Held 1o Malurily
A Dividand Income
3145 Inoome Mongy Markel Tranaacliong
351 Irtiéria from Datlvative Financial lndlimants 2
347 Cithiar - .
an Forugn Exchanga Gains 12.447 71
17 Other 282 666 5186
. FINANCIAL EXPENSES () 40 {6.227.595) {8.023.155)
LB Intatal Expenia on Funds Borfowsd (5.116:523) (4.904 718)
4.2 Intarasl Expanas on Factoring Payables = J
43 Intarant Expansa of Financial Laasing
4.4 Intaresl Expensa on Seourilios Issucd &
4.5 Oiher Intorest Expenses .
48 Feas and Commissions Pald {111,062} (118:437)
v, PROVISION FOR LOSSES ON NON-PERFORMING RECEIVABLES () 41 (2.054,303) (1.322.254)
Vi OTHER QPERATING EXPENSES [} 4 - (a5)
61 Impalrmant Losges en Seouritios Portfolio b
a1 Impairmant Losses on Financial Assels at Fair Valug Through Profit or Loss
6.12 Impaitmenl Lotses on Finandal Asssls Available for Sals
613 Irpasiermienl Lowsos on Financial Assels Held lo Maliily
62 Impairmant Leasas on Non-Currant Assals
21 Impairmant Losses an Tanglblo Assals
022 Impairmon| Losses on Assets Hold lor Sali and Discontinund Oparallons
023 Impairment Losses on Goodwil
624 Impairmenl Lossas on Olfiet Intangble Assels
6.25 Impaiirmun] Lossise on Subsidiaries, Assocstas and Joiil Venlum
i3 Logsaz From Darluativa Financial Inatrumants £
i Farnlgn Exchangn | oasas (5}
4 Othor . .
Vil NET OPERATING PROFIT / LOSS 1417783 2.342.854
Wil INCOME RESULTED FROM MERGES .
IX. GAINILOSS ON NET MONETARY POSITION . .
X PROFITILOSS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE TAX ERATAL K] 2.342.054
X1, INCOME TAX EXPENSE FROM CONTINUING OFERATIONS {771.681) (508.045)
11 Cirroni Tax Charga {585, 760) (607.471)
112 Onfarrad Tax Chargo () (18591 A
1.3 Dafarred Tax Benafil (+) - 149,426
. NET PROFITILGSS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 43 2.340.102 1.834.808
LR INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS .
131 Tneurma from Assals Held for Gala
1312 Galiy on Sala of Associles, Subsitiarias and Joinlly Conlralled Enliliss
13 Olhar Ineoma rom Disconlinuod Operalions
XV EXPENSES FROM BISCONTINUED OPERATIONS () -
141 Exponsa on Assols Held for Salo
142 Loss an Sale of Associales, Subsidinries and Jointly Conlralled Entilios
143 Othet Expanses ltom Disconilinued Opetallong
XV PROFITILOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS BEFORE TAX .
vl INCOME TAX EXPENSE FROM DISCONTINUED RAT[ﬂNE B
161 Currant Tax Charge
162 [Dafarrad Tae Charge (-)
ha Dufarrad Tax Banafil (+)
Eatl] NET PROFITILOS: PERATIONS - -
Wil NET PROFITILDSW ﬂh A RDE [\ 2.346.103 1834809
Damings/Losses Par Shar, 44 0,234 0,184
BAGIMSIZOENETIM VE :

YEMINLFVALT MOSAVIRLIK

ANOMIM SIRKETI

This accompyfiying notes are an infegral parl of these financial stalemenis
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

STATEMENT OF GAINS AND LOSSES RECOGNIZED IN EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 11, 2012

{Amounts ara axpragsed in Turkiah Lira (*TRY") unlass otharwise indicatad j

|
11
12
.
[}
V.
v
V.
Vil
Wil
18
X,
AL
All.

PROFIT .05 ITEMS RECOGNIZED DIRECTLY IN EQUITY

ADDITIONS TO MARKETABLE SECURITIES VALUE INCREASE FUND FROM AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
Change in The Fair Value of The Financial Assnts Availablo For Sale, Net

Charigs i This Fair Valus of Tha Flirancial Asgala Avallabla For Sal, Nal [Trankfer 1o Profil { Loss)

REVALUATION SURPLUS DN TANGIBLE ABSETS

REVALUATION SURPLUS ON INTANGIBLE ASSETS

FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES ON FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

PROFITILOSS ON DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS FOR CASH FLOW HEDGING (Effeative Portion of Thn Changes In Falr Valua)
Diffarancas)

EFFECT OF CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS AND CHANGES IN THE ACCOUNTING POLICIES

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES RECOGHIZED UNDER EQUITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH TAS

DEFERRED TAXES ON REVALUATION DIFFERENCES

NET PROFIT/LOSS RECOGNIZED DIRECTLYIN EQUITY

PROFITILOSS FOR THE PERIOD

TOTAL PROFITILOSS RECOGNIZED FOR THE PERIOD

KAPITAK KARDEN
BAGIMS ENETIM VE

AUl MUSAVIRLIK
NING §IRKETI

The aceampanying rnotes are an misdral par of thess finanainl stalsments
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Autlited Currant Pariod
01012012 - 31,12 2012

Auditad Prior Pariod
01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011

26102
348,102

1.834.800
1.434.009
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKET]

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise indicated.)

Audited
Current Period
01,01,2012 - 31.12.2012

Audited
Prior Period
01.01.2011 - 31.12,2011

4,390.120
13.822.605
807,754
235,486
(2.963.829)
(893.233)
(6.618.663)
6,809,287
6,869,874

33.406
81.256

(175.249)

11.199.407

(2:51;95]

(23.898)

(10.831.515)

(10,831.515)

343.994

117.375
461.369

3.077.0M
11.978.213
745 659
35711
(2.696,636)
(821.993)
(6.163.883)
(1.438.604)

(1.400.427)

(111.036)

72.859

1.638.467

(316.339)

(316.339)

(1.667.676)

(1.667.676)

(345.548)
462.923
117.375

A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

11 Operating Profit Before Changes In Operating Assets And Liabilities (+)
111 Interests Recaivad/Leasing Income (+)

1.1.2 Leasing Expenses (-)

1.1.3 Dividends Received (+)

114 Fees and Commissions Recelved (+)

1.1.5 Other Ingome (+)

1.1.6 Collections from Non-performing Receivables (+)

117 Paymants to Parsonnel and Service Suppliers (-)

118 Taxes Paid (-)

1.18 Other (+-)

1.2 Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilifies

1.2 Net {Increase) Decreasa in Facloring Receivables (+/-)

1.2.1 Net (Increase) Decrease in Financing Loans (+/+)

1.2.1 Net {Increase) Decrease in Lease Receivables (+/-)

1.2.2 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Assels (+/-)

1.23 Met Increase (Decrease) in Factoring Payahles (+-)

1,23 Nel Increase (Decrease) in Leasing Payables (+/-)

1.24 Net Increase (Decrease) in Funds Borrowed (+/-)

1.2.5 Net Increase (Decrease) in Due Payables (+/-)

1.2.6 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (+/-)

[, Met Cash Provided from / (Used in) Operating Activities (+/-)

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

21 Cash Paid for Purchase OFf Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-ventures (-)
2.2 Cash Oblained From Sale of Associales, Subsidianes and Joint-Venlures (+)
23 Purchases of Tangible and Intangible Assets (-)

24 Proceeds from Sale of Tangible and Intangible Assets (+)

25 Cash Paid for Purchase of Financial Assets Available for Sale (-)

26 Proceeds from Sale of Financial Assets Available for Sale (+)

2.7 Cash Paid for Purchase of Held-to-Maturily Investment Securilies (<)
28 Froceeds from Sale of Held-to-Maturity Investment Sacurities (+)
2.9 Other (+/-)

II. Net Cash Used in Investing Aclivities (+/-)

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

31 Cash Obtained from Funds Borrowed and Securilies Issued (+)

3.2 Cash Used for Repayment of Funds Borrowed and Securifies |ssued (-)
33 Equity Instruments Issued (+)

34 Dividends Paid (-)
35 Payments for Financing Leasing (-)
316 Other(+/-)

M. Net Cash Used in Financing Aetivities (+/-)

IV, Effect of Change in Forei

on Cash and Cash Equiyalents (v

V. Met Increase / (Decregée) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1+/1+11+1V)
VI, Cash and Cash Equi¢alents af The Beginning of the Period (+)

VL. Cash and m I'E’T tihe WARWENVI)

ETINM VE
Y | MOSAVIRLIK

4

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial stalements




ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI
STATEMENT OF PROFIT DISTRIBUTION FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise indicated.)

PROFIT DISTRIBUTION TABLE

Notes

Current Period
December 31, 2012

Prior Perlod
December 31, 2011

11 CURRENT PERIOD PROFIT 3117783 2.302.854

1.2 TAXES AND DUES PAYABLE (-) (771.681) (508.045)

1.21  Corporate Tax (Income Tax) (586.760) (697.471)

1.22  Withholding Tax - -

123 Other Taxes and Dues (184,921) 189426

A NET PERIOD PROFIT (1.1-1.2) 2.348.102 1.834.809
PRIOR YEARS' LOSSES (-) A
FIRST LEGAL RESERVE (-) (117.305) (91.740)
DTHER STATUTORY RESERVES NEEDED TO BE KEPT IN THE COMPANY () -

B. DISTRIBUTABLE NET PERIOD PROFIT [{A-(1.3+1.4+1.5)] 2,228.797 1.743.069

1.6 FIRST DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS ()

161 To Ownears of Ordinary Shares

162  To Owners of Preferred Stocks

163  To Owners of Preferred Stocks (Preemptive Rights)

164  To Profit Sharing Bonds

165  ToOwners of the profit foss Sharing Certificates

1.7 DIVIDEND TO PERSONNEL (-)

18 DIVIDEND TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS (-)

19 SECOND DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS (-)

191 To Owners of Ordinary Shares

192  To Owners of Preferred Slocks

193 To Owners ol Preferred Slocks (Praemplive Rights)

194  To Profit Sharing Bonds

195  To Owners of The Profit /L.oss Sharing Certificates

110 SECONDLEGAL RESERVE (-

111 STATUS RESERVES ()

112 EXTRAORDINARY RESERVES

1.13 OTHER RESERVES

1.14 SPECIAL FUNDS

I DISTRIBUTION FROM RESERVES

21 DISTRIBUTED RESERVES

22 SECOND LEGAL RESERVES (-)

23 SHARE T0 SHAREHOLDERS {-)

231 To Owners of Ordinary Shares

232 ToOwners of Preferred Stocks -

233 ToCQwnersof Prelerred Stocks (Preamplive Rights)

234 I'o Profit Sharing Bends

235 ToOwners of The Profit /Loss Sharing Certificates

24 SHARE TO PERSONNEL ()

25 SHARE TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS (-)

1. EARNINGS PER SHARE

A TO OWNERS OF STOCKS (TRY)

32 TO OWNERS OF STOCKS (% )

33 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED 5TOCKS (TRY)

34 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED STOCKS { % )

v. DIVIDEND PER SHARE

41 TE OWNERS OF STOCKS (TRY) 4

4.2 TO OWNERS OF 5TOCKS ( % )

4.3 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED STOCK; Ry/

4.4 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED STOCKS { %

DISTRIBUTION OF CURRENT PERIOD PROFIT

(*) Since the Board of Diractors hw immmtribulion for the year 2012, only distributable period nel profit has been

presented in the profit distribution tabiB 1Z/DENETIM VE
YEMINLI MALI MUSAVIRLIK
ONIM SIRKETI

10

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financlal statements



ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY
a) General Information

Arena Faktoring Anonim Sirketi (“the Company") was incorporated in May 28, 2009. The incorporation was
registered and published in Trade Registry Gazette no 7320 dated May 28, 2009. The Company operates in
accordance with Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency ("BRSA") Decision No. 3372 dated October 1,
2009.

The Company is engaged in providing factoring services according to factoring legislation within the framework
of principals and rules.

Names and shareholding rates of the company shareholders having shares more than 10% as of December
31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 are as follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011 _

'Name-Surname / Title Percentage  Share Amount  Percentage ~ Share Amount
Mehmet Emin Hitay % 89,96 8.996.000 % 89,96 8.996.000
Hitay Yatirim Holding % 10,00 1.000.000 % 10,00 1.000.000

b) Business Center and Number of Staff
The Company operates at Eski Bilyiikdere Cad. Ozcan Sok. No:2 Kagithane 4.Levent-istanbul.

Contact information of the company is as follows:

Phone 0(212) 34949 49
Fax 0(212) 34949 48
Web Address http:/fwww.arenafaktoring.com.tr/

The Company has 3 agencies located at Melih Gokgek Bulvari 1476 Sokak lvedik Is merkezi No: 8/11
Yenimahalle / Ankara, Etiler Mah.Evliya Celebi Cad.Mirador Is Merkezi 3/20 Muratpasa / Antalya and
Cinardere Mah. Akan Sokak No: 11 D: 5 Pendik / Istanbul. (See Note 46)

The Company has 34 employees as of December 31, 2012. (December 31, 2011: 26 Employees)

The Company operates in only one geographical territory (Turkey).

11



ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 2 - BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2.1 Basis of Presentation

Basis of Presentation of Financial Statements and Accounting Standarts Applied

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with "Communiqué Uniform
Chart of Accounts to be implemented by Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies and its
Explanation as well as the Form and Scope of Financial Statements to be announced to Public" published on
the Official Gazette no.26525 dated 17 May 2007 promulgated by BRSA, Turkish Accounting Standards
("TAS"), Turkish Financial Reporting Standards ("TFRS") and the appendices and interpretations promulgated
by Turkish Accounting Standards Board ("TASB") and the statements and guidance published by BRSA on
accounting and financial reporting principles (together referred as "Reporting Standards").

The Company also applies the requirements of the Communiqué on the "Principles and Procedures of
Receivable Allowances to be Provided by Finance Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies"; which is
prepared based on the Communiqué on "The Application of Uniform Charts of Accounts and its Guide Book in
Connection to the Establishment and Main Activities of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing
Companies” published in the Official Gazette No:26315 on October 10, 2006; published in the Official Gazette
No: 26588 on July 20, 2007

The company's financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on April 8, 2013 by
decision no 2013/6.

Currency Used

The financial statements have been expressed in terms of TRY which is functional and presentation currency.
(functional currency) Financial information presented in TRY, has been rounded to the nearest TRY values.

Preparation of Financial Statements in Hyperinflationary Countries

BRSA issued a circular on 28 April 2005 stating that the indicators requiring the application of inflation
accounting ceased to exist; consequently inflation accounting was not applied in the financial statements
after 1 January 2005, "TAS 29 — Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies” is not applied due to
Company incorporation date is May 28, 2009.

Comparative Information and Restatement of the Prior Periods' Financial Statements

The Company's financial statements and footnotes are prepared comparatively with the prior period in order to
provide information on the financial position and performance of the Company. When the presentation or
classification of financial statements is changed, prior period's financial statements are also reclassified in line
with the related changes in order to sustain consistency and all significant changes are explained.

Accounting principles are continuously applied and are consistent with the previous periods accounting
principles.

Estimates and basis of estimations are regularly reviewed and in case of considerable deviations, the
necessary adjustments are made and they are reflected in the income statement for the period they are
realized.

KAPITAL KARDEN

BABIMSIZ DENETIM VE
YEMINLI MALI MUSAVIRLIK
SIRKETI
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 2 - BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
2.2 Changes in Accounting Policies

Changes in accounting policies are applied retrospectively and the prior period financial statements are
restated accordingly. The Company has applied the accounting policies in line with the prior financial year.

2.3 Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

If the changes in accounting estimates relate to only one period, changes are applied in the current period
but if changes in estimates relate to future periods, changes are applied both in the current and following
periods prospectively. Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively and prior period financial
statements are restated. There are no material changes in accounting estimates in the current period.

2.4 New and Revised International Financial

The accounting policies adopted in preparation of the financial statements as at December 31, 2012 are
consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for the adoption of new and amended IFRS and
IFRIC interpretations effective as of 1 January 2012. The effects of these standards and interpretations on the
Company's financial position and performance have been disclosed in the related paragraphs.

a) New Standards and interpretations effecting presentation and disclosure of financials:
None.

b) New Standarts amd interpretations effecting financial performance:

None. |

c) New and revised standards and interpretations affecting from beginning of January 1, 2012:
IAS 12 Income Taxes: Recovery of Underlying Assets (Amendment)

IAS 12 has been updated to include i) a rebuttable presumption that deferred tax on investment property
measured using the fair value model in IAS 40 should be determined on the basis that its carrying amount will
be recovered through sale and ii) a requirement that deferred tax on non-depreciable assets, measured using
the revaluation model in IAS 16, should always be measured on a sale basis. This amendment is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012 and will be applied retrospectively. This amendment had
no impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures-Enhanced Derecognition Disclosure Requirements (Amended)

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012. Therefore the
amendments are not effective as of interim reporting period. The purpose of this amendment is to allow users
of financial statements to improve their understanding of transfer transactions of financial assets (e.g.
securitizations), including understanding the possible effects of any risks that may remain with the entity which
transferred the assets. The améndment also requires additional disclosures if a disproportionate amount of
transfer transactions are undértaken around the end of a reporting period. Comparative disclosures are not
required. This amendment had ng impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

13



ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated )

NOT 2 - BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
d) Standards issued but not yet effective and not early adopted

Standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards that are issued but not yet effective up to the
date of issuance of the (consolidated) financial statements are as follows. The Company will make the
necessary changes if not indicated otherwise, which will be affecting the interim condensed consolidated
financial statements and disclosures, after the new standards and interpretations become in effect,

Improvements to IFRSs

The IASB has issued the Annual Improvements to IFRSs — 2009 — 2011 Cycle, which contains amendments to
its standards. The annual improvements project provides a mechanism for making necessary, but non-urgent,
amendments to IFRS, The effective date for the amendments is for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2013. Earlier application is permitted in all cases, provided that fact is disclosed. This project has not
yet been endorsed by the EU. The Company does not expect that this project will have significant impact on
the financial position or performance of the Company.

= |[FRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards:
Clarifies the repeated application of IFRS 1 and capitalized borrowing costs for qualifying assets

¢ |AS 1 Financial Statement Presentation:
Clarifies the difference between voluntary additional comparative information and the minimum required
comparative information.

= |AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment:
Clarifies that major spare parts and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and

equipment are not inventory

e |AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation:

Clarifies that income taxes arising from distributions to equity holders are accounted for in accordance with |AS
12 Income Taxes. The amendment removes existing income tax requirements from IAS 32 and requires
entities to apply the requirements in IAS 12 to any income tax arising from distributions to equity holders.

s |AS 34 Interim Financial Reporting:

Clarifies the requirements in IAS 34 relating to segment information for total assets and liabilities for each
reportable segment. Total assets and liabilities for a particular reportable segment need to be disclosed only
when the amounts are regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker and there has been a material
change in the total amount disclosed in the entity's previous annual financial statements for that reportable
segment.

KARDEN
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira (ETRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 2 - BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of ltems of Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income is effective for the annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012. The amendments introduce new terminology for the statement of
comprehensive income and income statement. Under the amendments to IAS 1, the 'statement of
comprehensive income' is renamed the 'statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income' and the
'income statement' is renamed the 'statement of profit or loss', The amendments to |AS 1 retain the option to
present profit or loss and other comprehensive income in either a single statement or in two separate but
consecutive statements. However, the amendments to IAS 1 require items of other comprehensive income to
be grouped into two categories in the other comprehensive income section: (a) items that will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
when specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of other comprehensive income is required to be
allocated on the same basis - the amendments do not change the option to present items of other
comprehensive income either before tax or net of tax. The amendments can be applied retrospectively. Other
than the above mentioned presentation changes, the application of the amendments to IAS 1 does not result in
any impact on profit or loss, other comprehensive income and total comprehensive income.

IAS 19 Employee Benefits (Amended)

Amended standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013, with earlier application
permitted. With very few exceptions retrospective application is required. Numerous changes or clarifications
are made under the amended standard. Among these numerous amendments, the most important changes
are removing the corridor mechanism, for determined benefit plans recognizing actuarial gain/(loss) under
other comprehensive income and making the distinction between short-term and other long-term employee
benefits based on expected timing of setflement rather than employee entittement. Since the Company
recognizes the actuarial income and loss in the other comprehensive income statement, the amendment of the
standard will not have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

IAS 27 Separale Financial Statements (Amended)

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 with earlier application
permitted. As a consequential amendment to IFRS 10 and IFRS 12, the |ASB also amended IAS 27, which is
now limited to accounting for subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities, and associates in separate financial
statements. Transitional requirement of this amendment is similar to IFRS 10. This amendment will not have
any impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amended)

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning an or after 1 January 2013 with earlier application
permitted. As a consequential amendment to IFRS 11 and IFRS 12, the IASB also amended IAS 28, which
has been renamed IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures, to describe the application of the
equity method to investments in joint ventures in addition to associates. Transitional requirement of this
amendment is similar to IFRS 11, The Company does not expect that this amendment will have any impact on
the financial position or performance of the Company.

KAP KARDEN
BAG DENETIM VE
YEMI ALl MUSAVIRLIK

M SIRKETI



ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 2 - BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial liabilities (Amended)

The amendments clarify the meaning of —currently has a legally enforceable right to set-offll and also clarify
the application of the IAS 32 offsetting criteria to settlement systems (such as central clearing house systems)
which apply gross seltlement mechanisms that are not simultaneous. These amendments are to be
retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014. The Company does not
expect that these amendments will have significant impact on the financial position or performance of the
Company.

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - Enhanced Derecognition Disclosure Requirements (Amended)
New disclosures would provide users of financial statements with information that is useful in;
i) Evaluating the effect or potential effect of netting arrangements on an entity's financial position and

ii) Analyzing and comparing financial statements prepared in accordance with IFRSs and other generally
accepted accounting standards. The amendments are to be retrospectively applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013 and interim periods within those annual periods. The amendment affects
disclosures only and will have no impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Classification and measurement

As amended in December 2011, the new standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2015, Phase 1 of this new IFRS introduces new requirements for classifying and measuring financial
instruments. The amendments made to IFRS 9 will mainly affect the classification and measurement of
financial assets and measurement of fair value option (FVO) liabilities and requires that the change in fair
value of a FVO financial liability attributable to credit risk is presented under other comprehensive income.
Early adoption is permitted. This standard has not yet been endorsed by the EU. The Company is in the
process of assessing the impact of the amendment on financial position or performance of the Company.

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014 and is applied on a modified
retrospective basis. This new Standard may be adopted early, but IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements and IFRS 12
Disclosure of Interests in Other Enlities should be also adopted early. 1AS 27 "Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements" that addresses the accounting for consolidated financial statements. A new definition of
control is introduced, which is used to determine which entities are consolidated. This is a principle based
standard and require preparers of financial statements to exercise significant judgment. This amendment will
not have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.,

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 and is applied on a modified
retrospective basis. This new Standard may be adopted early, but IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
and IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities should be also adopted early. The standard describes the
accounting for joint ventures afd joint operations with joint control. Among other changes introduced, under
the new standard, proportighale consolidation is not permitted for joint ventures. The Company does not
e any impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.
KARDEN SRR P
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 2 - BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 and is applied on a modified
retrospective basis. This new Standard may be adopted early, but IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements should be also adopted early. IFRS 12 includes all of the disclosures that
were previously in 1AS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements related to consolidated financial
statements, as well as all of the disclosures that were previously included in IAS 31 Interests in Joint Venturas
and IAS 28 Investment in Associates, These disclosures relate to an entity's interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and structured entities. Under the new standard the Company will provide more
comprehensive disclosures for interests in other entities.

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The new Standard provides guidance on how to measure fair value under IFRS but does not change when an
entity is required to use fair value. It is a single source of guidance under IFRS for all fair value measurements.
The new standard also brings new disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. IFRS 13 is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 and will be adopted prospectively. Early application is
permitted. The new disclosures are only required for periods beginning after IFRS 13 is adopted — that is,
comparative disclosures for prior periods are not required. The Company does not expect that this standard
will have significant impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine

The Interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013 with earlier application
permitted. Entities will be required to apply its requirements for production phase stripping costs incurred from
the start of the earliest comparative period presented. The Interpretation clarifies when production stripping
should lead to the recognition of an asset and how that asset should be measured, both initially and in
subsequent periods. The interpretation is not applicable for the Company and will not have any impact on the
financial position or performance of the Company.

KARDEN

DENETIM VE
ALHMUSAVIRLIK
ANON|M SIRKETI
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 3 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash refers to the demand deposit in the undertaking and cash equivalent refers to the short-term funds and
investments with high liquidity the amount of which may be easily converted into cash and the risk of change in
the value of which is insignificant (such as undated Type B Liquid Funds, cheques, receivables from reverse
repurchase transactions, deposits with a maturity of shorter than 3 months, government bonds and the other
short-term investments with high liquidity having due date of shorter than 3 months) (Note 6)

b) Factoring Receivables and Provisions

Factoring receivables and other receivables are stated at fair value at initial recognition. Subsequent to initial
recognition, factoring receivables are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. (Note 9)

Specific Provisions far Factoring Receivables

Provision for doubtful factoring receivables are recognized as an expense and written off against the profit for
the year. Provision for non-performing receivables is allocated assessing the Company's loan portfolio, quality
and risk and considering the economic conditions and other factors including the related legislation against the
potential losses that may be resulted from the current factoring receivables.

Effective from January 1, 2008, in accordance with the Communiqué (No: 26588) on the "Principles and
Procedures of Receivable Allowances To Be Provided By Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing
Companies” issued on July 20, 2007, special provision rate allocated for the factoring receivables considering
their guarantees are as follows: 20%, at a minimum, for factoring receivables overdue more than 90 days not
exceeding 180 days; 50%, at a minimum, for factoring receivables overdue more than 180 days not exceeding
360 days; and 100% for factoring receivables overdue more than 1 year. While the Company previously
allocated 100% provision for all doubtful factoring receivables which had no significant collaterals without
considering the time intervals above, the Company started to allocate special provision in accordance with the
Communique after February 24, 2012, For the postdated factoring receivables of the clients for which special
provision for their overdue receivables had been allocated, free provision is provided based on the rates
specified in the Communique.

The Company classifies its overdue finance lease receivables not exceeding 360 days as under the
“‘Receivables to be liquidated” and classifies its finance lease receivables overdue more than 1 year under
‘Receivables at loss".

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of finance lease receivables and factoring receivables where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When a receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Changes in allowance accounts are recognized in profit or loss.

c¢) Related Parties

For the purpose of the acgefpanying financial statements, shareholders, subsidiaries, affiliated parties and
key executives of the Cgmpany are considered as related parties. During the course of the Company's
operations, related partigs can perform mutual business transactions subject to reasonable prices determined
by prevailing market conditigns. (Note 44)

KAPITAL KARDEN

BAGIMS|Z DENETIM VE
YEMINLI! | MUSAVIRLIK
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 3 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d) Revenue

Factoring revenue consists of factoring interest and commission income collected or accrued on advances
given to the customers. Factoring commission income is a certain percentage of the total amount of invoices
subject to factoring transactions. Commissions collected are recarded on cash basis and all other revenues
and expenses are accounted on accrual basis. (Note 37)

e) Tangible Fixed Assets

The tangible fixed assets are indicated based on their net values obtained after the deduction of the
accumulated depreciations from their registered values. Depreciation is calculated by using the straight-line
method based on the estimated useful lives of assets. The depreciation periods of property, plant and
equipment, which approximate the economic useful lives of assets, are as follows. (Note 18)

_Type of Tangible Asset o Useful Life (Year) Depreciation Rate
Machinery & Equipment 3-5 % 20 - % 33
Furniture and Fixtures 5 % 20
Leasehold Improvements 5 % 20

All tangible fixed assets are examined to determine whether any impairment exists or not. Where the carrying
amount of assets is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written to its recoverable amount if any
impairment occurs. Recoverable amount of an asset is determined as the greater of net present value of its
future proceeds and its market value.

Gains or losses on disposed tangible fixed assets are charged to other operating income / expense accounts.

f) Intangible Fixed Assets

Intangible fixed assets contain the acquired information systems, rights of privilege, computer software and
development costs. Intangible fixed assets are recorded based on the cost of acquisition and they are subject
to depreciation according to the straight-line method based on their estimated useful life for a period of 5 years
following the date of their acquisition. In case of any impairment exists, the carrying amount of any intangible
assets is written down to its recoverable amount. (Note 19)

g) Provisions, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made.

The assets and obligations are not included in the financial statements if they arise from a past event; they are
not under full control of the company; and they can be acknowledged through the realization of one or more
events in the future, Such assets and liabilities have been explained as "contingent liabilities and contingent
assets" in notes. (Note 36)

KAPITAL KARDEN
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 3 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
h) Employee Benefits

Under the Turkish Labor Law, The Company is required to pay termination benefits to each employee who has
completed one year of service and whose employment is terminated without valid reason, or who is called up
military service. Employment termination benefits represent the present value of the estimated total reserve of
the future probable obligation of the Company arising from the retirement of the employees calculated in
accordance with the Turkish Labor Law. (Note 32)

i) Foreign Currency Transactions and Translation

Income and expenses arising in foreign currencies during the year have been converted at the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
have been translated at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet dates. Exchange gains or losses
arising from the settlement and translation of foreign currency items have been included in the related income
and expense accounts, as appropriate.

j) Tax Assets and Liabilities
Tax Liability consists of the sum total of the tax accrued in the current year and the deferred taxes.

Current Year Tax: The current year tax is calculated based on that part of the profit for the year which is
subject to taxation. Taxable profit is different from the profit included in the income statement since it excludes
the taxable and tax deductible items in other years and the items for which taxation or tax deduction is not
possible. Current tax liability of the Company has been calculated using the tax rate which is legalized or
substantially legalized as of the balance-sheet date.

Deferred Tax: Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated based on the temporary differences between
the values of the assets and liabilities included in the financial statements and their tax values. In calculating
the deferred tax, the tax rates in effect as of the balance-sheet date are used pursuant to the applicable tax
legislation. In calculating the deferred tax liabilities for any and all taxable temporary differences, the deferred
tax liabilities consisting of deductible temporary differences are calculated with the proviso that it is highly
probable to benefit from the said differences by obtaining taxable profit in the future. If the temporary difference
related to the transaction not affecting the trade or financial profit/loss is caused due to the first recognition of
the goodwill or the other assets and liabilities in the financial statements (except business combinations), the
recognition of the said assets and liabilities is not possible.

Registered value of the deferred tax asset is reviewed as of each balance-sheet date. Registered value of the
deferred tax asset is decreased proportionally if it is not probable to obtain financial profit at a level allowing to
obtain the benefit to be provided by any part or the whole thereof.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are setoff if there is a legal right to set-off the current tax assets against the
current tax liabilities or the said assets and liabilities are associated to the income tax collected by the same
tax authority or the company intends to make payment clarifying its current tax assets and liabilities.

Current and Deferred Tax of the Period: Except those associated with the items recognized as receivable or
payable directly in the shareholders’ equity (in which case, the deferred tax related to the relevant items is also
directly recognized in the shareholders' equity) and those arising from the first recognition of the business
combinations, the currgpt tak and deferred tax are recognized as expense or income in the income statement.
(Note 20) ' KARDEN
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 3 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

k) Profit/Loss per Share

The profit/loss per share is determined by dividing the net profit/loss included in the income statement into the
weighted average number of the shares existing during the period. The companies in Turkey may increase
their capital-stock by distributing shares (“gratuitous shares”) to their current shareholders in proportion with
their shares from the accumulated profits and the account of shareholders’ equity inflation adjustment
difference. In calculating the profit/loss per share, these gratuitous shares are considered to be the shares
issued. Therefore, the weighted share number average used in the calculation of profit/loss per share is
obtained by retrospectively applying the issue of gratuitous shares. (Note 43)

) Subsequent Events

Events after balance sheet date comprise any event between the balance sheet date and the date of
authorization of the financial statements for publication, even if any event after balance sheet date occurred
subsequent to an announcement on the Company's profit or following any financial information disclosed to
public. (Note 46)

The Company adjusts the amounts recognized in its financial statements to reflect adjusting events after the
balance sheet date if such subsequent events arise.

m) Financial Instruments and Financial Risk Management

The Company is subject to various financial risks due to its activities. These risks consist of credit risk, liquidity
risk and market (exchange and interest rate) risk. The company's general risk management program is
concentrated on minimizing the probable adverse effects caused by the instability at financial markets on the
Company's financial performance.

Credit Risk: Consists of the customers exposed to the credit risk covering the deposits held in banks,
uncollected receivables and the committed transactions. (Note 45.¢c)

Interest Rate Risk: The risk of a decrease in the value of an asset or financial instrument due to the changes
in interest rates. This risk is generally managed by not holding at hand for a long time the assets affected from
the changes in interests rates. (Note 45.e)

Liquidity Risk: Consists of the risk for lack of sufficient cash on hand or cash inflow at a level enabling the
Company to fully meet the cash outflows in due time. It may arise regarding the market or funding. Refers to
the probability of loss in cases where the Company fails to properly enter the market or fails in expeditiously
closing out the positions at an appropriate price and in sufficient amounts due to the inactive market structure
of certain products and the obstructions and separations at the market. (Note 45.1)

Exchange Rate Risk: The risk of a decrease in the value of an asset or financial instrument due to the
changes in exchange rates or interest rates. (Note 45.d)

n) Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to set@ff the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle iahility simultaneously.

o) Segment Reporting

AL KARDEN
The Company does nof ks e i & pThinwence it carries out its activities in one sector (factoring) and in
only one geographicaltEMH-(RiMdyWUSAVIRLIK
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 4 -CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

None. (December 31, 2011: None.)

NOT 5 - FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT AND LOSS

None. (December 31, 2011; None.)

NOT 6 - BANKS

The detail of banks as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:

December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

TRY FC TRY FC
Demand Deposits 461.369 117.375
Total 461.369 117.375
The Company has no blocked bank accounts as collateral. (December 31, 2012: None.)
NOT 7 - RECEIVABLES FROM REVERSE REPURCHASE TRANSACTIONS
None. (December 31, 2011: None.)
NOT 8 - FINANCIAL ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE
None. (December 31, 2011: None.)
NOT 9 - FACTORING RECEIVABLES
a) The detail of factoring receivables as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:
December 31,2012 December 31, 2011
TRY FC TRY FC
Domestic factoring receivables 38.713.372 - 50.211.980
_Unearned factoring income (-)  (1.451.862) (2.397.301)
Factoring Receivables, Net 37.261.510 47.814.679

b) The breakdown of maturities of the factoring receivables as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2012

Between 1-3 Between 3-6 Between 3-6

December 31, 2012 Up to 1 Month Months Months Months Total

Factoring Receivables (Net) 11.459.058  19.353.380 6.375.729 73.343 37.261.510
Between 1-3 Between 3-6 Between 3-6

December 31, 2011 /} Up to 1 Month Months Months Moiithe Total

Factoring Receivables 17.022.614 16.775.699 13.653.891 362475 47.814.679

PITAL KARDEN
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 9 - FACTORING RECEIVABLES (Continued)
¢) The sectorial distribution of short-and long-term receivables factoring, rational basis is as follows:

Sector December 31,2012 December 31, 2012
Construction 19,93% 21,65%
Extraction of Non-Energy Source Minerals 12.17% 0,43%
Primary Metal Industries 11,28% 4,52%
Food and Beverage Industries 8,07% 11,75%
Machinery and Equipment 7,40% 9,48%
Textile and Textile Products 5,61% 5,02%
Health and Social Services 5,38% 0,63%
Electrical and Optical Tools 4,40% 2,57%
Timber and Timber Products 3,76% 1,44%
Transportation Vehicles 311% 2,20%
Rubber and Plastic Products 3,02% 241%
Transportation, Storage, Communication 2,86% 12,22%
Extraction of Energy Source Minerals 241% 1,13%
Hotels and Restaurants 2.21% 5,32%
Other Social and Personnel Services 2,16% 0,47%
Paper Raw Material and Production 1,19% 3.74%
Agriculture, Hunting and Forestry 0,96% 2,46%
Chemical and Chemical Products 0,95% 2.64%
Computer and Related Activities 0,79% 0,00%
Furniture Production 0,58% 0,00%
Leather and Leather Products 0,40% 0,01%
Electrical Machinery and Tool Nat Classified in Another Place 0,33% 0,00%
Other Manufacturing Industry 0,33% 0,00%
Education 0,32% 0,00%
Research, Consulting, Advertisement and Other Activities 0,22% 0,00%
Electricity, Gas and Water Supplies 0,14% 5,56%
Other Non-Metal Mines 0,00% 0,71%
Wholesale and Retail Trade 0,00% 0,92%
Real Estate, Commission, Leasing, and Management Activities 0,00% 1,30%
Electrical Machinery and Tool Not Classified in Another Place 0,00% 1,39%
Total 100% 100%

d) Amount of collaterals received for the factoring receivables as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011
is as follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

TRY FC TRY FC
Guarantee cheques and notes 4.393.000 - 1.110.750
Total 4.393.000 . 1.110.750
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 10 - FINANCING LOANS

None. (December 31, 2011: None.)

NOT 11 - LEASING RECEIVABLES

None. (December 31, 2011: None.)

NOTE 12 — NON-PERFORMING RECEIVABLES

Aging of non-performing receivables is as follows:

December 31,2012 December 31, 2011

Receivables to be Liquidated (Between 90 - 180 days) 3.733.523 692.072
Receivables to be Liquidated ( Between 180 — 360 days) 561.584 674.051
Receivables at Loss (Over 360 days) 2099.901  1.345.590
Non - Performing Receivahbles from Factoring Receivables 6.395.008 2711713
Provisions (-) e _ (3.367.268) (1.372.877)
Non-performing Receivables, net 3.027.740 1.338.836

Movement for the provision of factoring receivables is as follows:

December 31,2012 December 31, 2011

Beginning of Period, January 1 (1.372.877) (70.906)
Charge for the Period (Note 41) (2.054.303) (1.322.254)
Reversal for the period (Note 39) 59.912 20.283
End of Period, December 31 (3.367.268) (1.372.877)

NOTE 13 - DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD FOR RISK
None. (December 31, 2011: None.)

NOTE 14 - INVESTMENTS HELD TO MATURITY

None. (December 31, 2011: None.)

NOTE 15 - INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

None. (December 31, 2011: None.)

NOTE 16 — INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES

None. (December 31, 2011; None.)

NOTE 17 = INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURES
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 18 - TANGIBLE ASSETS

a) Movement of tangible assets between January 1, 2012 - December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Cost January 1, 2012 Additions  Disposals December 31, 2012
Furniture and Fixtures 36.558 3.114 . 39.672
Machinery and Equipment 112.585 14.810 E 127.405
Leasehold Improvements o 82134 5974 - 88.108
Total 231.287 23.898 . 255.185
Accumulated Depreciation
Furniture and Fixtures (7.409) (7.312) - (14.721)
Machinery and Equipment (19.789) (26.506) - (46.295)
Leasehald Improvements (23.127) (17.310) . (40.437)
Total - (50.325) (51.128) - (101.453)
Net Book Value 180,962 . - 153.732

All tangible fixed assets of the Company are purchased from 3.parties. The Company has no tangible fixed
asset constituted within the organization,

As of December 31, 2012 the insurance coverage on tangible fixed assets equals to TRY 858.
b) Movement of tangible assets between January 1, 2012 — December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Cost January 1, 2012 Additions  Disposals December 31, 2012
Furniture and Fixtures 10.568 25.990 - 36.558
Machinery and Equipment 30.609 81.986 - 112.595
_Leasehold Improvements 40910 41.224 - 82.134
Total 82.087 149.200 - 231.287
Accumulated Depreciation

Furniture and Fixtures (1.774) (5.635) - (7.409)
Machinery and Equipment (5.566) (14.223) - (19.789)
Leasehold Improvements (12.742) (10.385) - (23.127)
Total (20.082) (30.243) - (50.325)
Net Book Value 62.005 . - 180.962

All tangible fixed assets of the Company are purchased from 3.parties, The Company has no tangible fixed
asset constituted within the organization.

As of December 31, 2011 the insurance coverage on tangible fixed assets equals to TRY 27.371.

KAPITAL KARDEN
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 19 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

a) Movement of tangible assets between January 1, 2012 - December 31, 2012 is as follows:

Cost January 1,2012  Additions _ Disposals December 31, 2012
Rights 252.909 - - 252,909
Other 3.116 : : 3.116
Total 256.025 : : 256,025

Rights ' (62.982) (82.569) : (145.551)
Other (1610) (623) . (2.233)
Total (64592 (83492) : (147.784)
Net Book Value 191.433 108.241

All intangible fixed of the Company are purchased from 3.parties. The Company has no intangible fixed asset
constituted within the organization.

b) Movement of tangible assets between January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011 is as follows:

Cost January 1, 2012 Additions  Disposals December 31, 2012
Rights 85.769 167.140 - 252.909
Other 3.116 - : 3116
Total 88.885 167.140 - 256.025

Accumulated Depreciation

Rights (23465  (39.517) : (62.982)
Other o (987) ~ (623) - (1.610)
Total (24.452)  (40.140) - (64.592)
Net Book Value 64.433 191.433

All intangible assets of the Company are purchased from 3.parties. The Company has no intangible fixed asset
constituted within the organization.
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 20 — TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITES
a) Current Year Corporate Tax Liability

The rate of corporate income tax is 20% in Turkey (this rate was also 20% in 2012) This rate is applied to the
tax base which will be found after the expenses the deduction of which is not accepted pursuant to the tax
laws are added to the commercial eamings of the corporations and the exemptions (such as exemption of
participation earning) and the reductions (such as R&D and Grants and aids) as included in the tax laws are
deducted therefrom.

Corporate tax returns are delivered to the relevant tax office between the first day and the end of the 25th
business day of the fourth month following the month in which the accounting period is closed. The tax
declared in the tax return is paid in one installment until the end of the month in which the tax return is
delivered. However, the authorities empowered to make tax examination may examine the tax records within
five years and the amounts of tax may change if any erroneous transaction is determined.

No other tax is paid unless any profit is distributed.

Corporate income tax payers calculate prepaid tax based on their taxable profits at a rate of 20% (this rate was
also 20% for the fiscal year of 2011) for quarterly periods for the purpose of being setoff against the corporate
income tax of the current taxation period and after having declared it until the 14" day of the month following
the said period, pay the same until the end of the 17 day in the same month.

The financial losses indicated in the tax return may be deducted from the company's earnings pursuant to the
Turkish tax legislation, provided that the time period therefor is limited to 5 years. However, the financial losses
cannot be set off against the profits of the previous year.

Due to legal arrangements aforementioned above, the corporate tax liability of the Company as of December
31, 2012 and December 2011 are as follows:

December 31, 2012

Provision for Current Corporate Income Tax 586.760
Prepaid Taxes and Funds Within The Period (732.307)
Provision for End of Period Tax (Note 22) - (145.547)

e _ December 31, 2011
Provision for Current Corporate Income Tax 586.760

Prepaid Taxes and Funds Within The Period - ~(732.307)
Provision for End of Period Tax (Note 31) (145.547)

b) Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

The Company calculates deferred tax assets and liabilities considering the temporary differences between the
valuation of balance sheet items according to IFRS and in accordance with Turkish Commercial Code and
Turkish Tax Legislation. These temporary differences give rise to accounting of revenues and expenses in
different reporting periods according to IFRS and Tax Laws.

The breakdown of deferred tax assets and liabilities calculated based on current tax legislation (20%) as of
DecemberBL% as of December 31, 2011 (20%) is as follows:

L KARDEN
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012

(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 20 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITES (Continued)

December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

Total Deferred Tax Total Deferred Tax
Temporary Assets/ Temporary Assets/
Differences  (Liabilities)  Differences  (Liabilities)
Unearned Factoring Interest Income 1.451.866 290.373 2.397.301 479.460
Provision for Unused Leave of Absence Wages 60.521 12.104 30.577 6.115
Provision Employee Termination Benefits 23.266 4.653 16.351 3.270
Deferred Tax Assets ~ 1.535.653 307.130 2.444.229 488.845
Fixed Assets (79.057) (15.811)  (63.025) (12.605)
_Deferred Tax Liabilities = = (79.057) ~(15.811) (63.025) (12.605)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 1456596 291319 2.381.204_ 476.240
Movement of Deferred Tax Assets is as follows:
Deferred Tax Assets as of December 31, 2010 286.814
Deferred Tax Income of Year 2011 189.426
Deferred Tax Assets as of December 31, 2011 476.240
Deferred Tax Income of Year 2012 (184.921)
Deferred Tax Assets as of December 31, 2012 291.319
Reconciliation of the tax expense for the year with the profit for the year is as follows:
December 31,2012 December 31, 2011
Taxable Profit 3.117.783 2.342.854
Tax Calculated % 20 (2011: %20) (623.557) (468.571)
Effect of Non-allowable Expenses (442.985) (667.877)
Effect of Tax Exempt Income 479.782 438.977
Deferred Tax Income / (Expense) (184.921) 189.426
Tax Income / (Expense) (771.681) (508.045)

NOTE 21 -~ ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTUNED OPERATIONS

None, (December 31, 2011: None.)

KAPITAL KARDEN
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 22 - OTHER ASSETS

The detail of other assets as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

TRY FC TRY FC
Prepaid Taxes (See Note 20) 145.547 -
Cash Deposits Given for Lawsuits 71.391 - 89.158
Work Advances 8.498 - 27.835
Deposits Given 2.898 . 2.898 -
Other 9.528 5.830
Total 237.862 - 125.721 -

NOTE 23 - DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR TRADING
None. (December 31, 2011: None.)
NOTE 24 - FUNDS BORROWED

As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the detail of short term financial liabilities is as follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Interest Rate Amount Interest Rate Amount
TRY Bank Loans %7 - % 14,75 25.346.112  %13,95- % 17,00 36.177.627
Total 25,346,112 36.177.627

The maturities of the bank loans as of December 31, 2012 are between January 2, 2013 — February 1, 2013
(The maturities of the bank loans as of December 31, 2012 are between January 2, 2012 - March 31, 2012.)

NOT 25 - FACTORING PAYABLES

Factoring payables represents the amounts of collections on behalf of factoring customers but have not
transferred to factoring customer accounts yet. The Company has TRY 114.983 factoring payables as of
December 31, 2012, (December 31, 2011: TRY 33.727)

NOT 26 - LEASING OBLIGATIONS

None. (December 31, 2011: None.)

NOT 27 - MARKETABLE SECURITIES ISSUED

BAGIMSIZ DENETIM VE
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 28 - MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLES

The detail of miscellaneous payables as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:
December 31, 2012 December 31, 2012
TRY FC TRY FC
Trade Payables (*) 69.864 - 201.311
Due to Personnel 14.118 901
Total 83.982 - 202.212

(*) TRY 39.436 of trade payables consists of payables to related parties.(December
trade payables consists of payables to related parties.) (See Note 44)

NOTE 29 - OTHER LIABILITIES

None. (December 31, 2011: None.)

NOTE 30 — DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR RISK
None. (December 31, 2011: None.)

NOTE 31 - TAX AND DUTIES PAYABLE

31, 2011: TRY 47.023 of

As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, details of tax and duties payables are as follows:

December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

Provision for Corporate Tax (Note 20/a) - 160.926
BITT Payable 52.784 62.969
Income Tax Payable 57.709 53.338
Social Security Premiums Payable 43.370 94.617
Stamp Tax Payable 1.325 1.283
Total 155.188 373.133

NOTE 32 - PROVISONS

As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, details of provisions are as follows:
December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

Provision for Employee Termination Benefits 23.266
Provision for Unused Leave of Absence Wages 60.521 .
Total 83.787

16.351
30.577
46.928

KAPITAL KARDEN
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 32 - PROVISONS (Continued)
Employee Termination Benefits:

Under the Turkish Labor Law, the companies are required to pay termination benefits to each employee who
has qualified for such amount at the end of its employment contract. Also, employees who are entitied to
retirement are required to be paid retirement pay in accordance with the requirements of Act no, 2422 dated 6
March 1981, Act no. 4447 dated 25 August 1999 and the amended Article 60 of the existing Social Insurance
Code no. 506. Some transitional provisions related to the pre-retirement service term were excluded from the
scope of the Law since the related law was amended on 23 May 2002.

The severance payment to be made is equal to the salary of one month for every year and this amount is
limited to TRY 3.033,98 as of December 31, 2012 (December 31, 2011: TRY 2.731,85)

The obligation of severance payment is not subject to any funding. The provision for severance pay is
calculated through the prediction of the present value of the amount of probable liability arising from the
retirement of the Company's employees. I1AS 19 ("Employee Benefits") stipulates that the liabilities of the
Company should be developed using actuarial valuation plans within the scope of the defined benefit plans. In
this direction, the actuarial assumptions used in the calculation of total liabilities are specified herein below:

The principal assumption is that maximum amount of liability for each year of service should increase parallel
to the inflation. Therefore, the rate of discount applied refers to the real rate expected after the adjustment of
the effects of inflation in the future. For this reason, the provisions included as of December 31, 2012 in the
financial statements enclosed herewith are calculated estimating the present value of the probable liability
which may arise from the retirement of employees. The provisions as of the balance-sheet date have been
calculated using the real rate of discount obtained as approximately 4,66% (December 31, 2011: 4,66%)
according to the assumed inflation and discount rates of approximately 5,10% (December 31, 2011: 5,10%)
and 10,00% (December 31, 2011: 10,00) per year respectively. The estimated rate of the amount of severance
pay which will not be paid, but retained by the Company, as a result of voluntary employee withdrawals has
also been taken into consideration. Ceiling of the severance pay is revised once every six months.

Movements of the provision for employee termination benefits for the period are as follows:

2012 2011
Beginning of Period, January 1 (16.351) (21.332)
Charge for the Period (Note 38/a) (6.915) -
Reversal for the period (Note 39) - 4.981
End of Period, December 31 = (23.266) (16.351)

Provision for Unused Leave of Absence Wages:

Provision for leaves of absence calculated related with the leaves of absence wages which have arisen from
the leaves of absence not used by the Company personnel during the previous years are as follows;

o ) 2012 2011

Beginning of Period, January (30.577) i
Charge for the Period (Note 28/b) (29.944) (30.577)
Reversal for the period - -
_End of Period, Decembegf 31/ (60.521) (30.577)

KAPITAL/KARDEN
BAGIMSIZ DENETIM VE

YEMINLI USAVIRLIK
ANONIM SIRKETI



ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012

(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 33 - PAYABLES RELATED TO ASSETS FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (NET)

None. (December 31, 2011: None.)
NOTE 34 — SUBORDINATED LOANS
None. (December 31, 2011: None.)
NOTE 35 - SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

a) Detail of Shareholders’ Equity

As of December 31, 2012, the equity capital of the Company is TRY 15.757.721 (December 31, 2011; TRY
13.411.619) and the details related to equity capital are as follows:

December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

Paid-In Capital

Legal Reserves

Previous Year Profit/Loss
Net Profit/Loss for the Year

Shareholders’ Equity

10.000.000 10.000.000
216.217 124123
3.195.402 1.452.687
2.346.102 1.834.809
15.757.721 13.411.619

b) Paid-In Capital

As of December 31, 2012 the paid-in capital of the company is TRY 10.000.000 divided into 10.000.000
(December 31, 2012: 20.540.000) shares of 1 TRY nominal value each. There are no preference shares in
paid in capital. (December 31, 2011: the paid-in capital of the company is TRY 10.000.000 divided into

10.000.000 shares of 1 TRY nominal value each.)

The breakdown of issued capital and paid in capital of shareholders as of December 31, 2012 and December

31, 2011 is as follows:

December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

Share Share Share Share
Name-Surname / Title  Percentage (%) Amount  Percentage (%) Amount
Mehmet Emin Hitay 89,96% 8.996.000 89,96% 8.996.000
Hitay Yatinm Holding 10,00% 1.000.000 10,00% 1.000.000
Hatice Cigdem Hitay 0,01% 1.000 0,01% 1.000
Fatma Niltifer Tiinaydin 0,01% 1.000 0,01% 1.000
Eyiip Oguzhan Hitay 0,01% 1.000 0,01% 1.000
Kerim Hitay 0,01% 1.000 0,01% 1.000
Total 100%  10.000.000 100%  10.000.000
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 35 - SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (Continued)
c¢) Legal Reserves

The legal reserves consist of first and second legal reserves in accordance with the Turkish Commercial
Code. The first legal reserve is appropriated out of the amount that remains after the prior periods losses
deducted from the after-tax profit at the rate of 5 % in accordance with the Turkish Commercial Code Law
No: 466. The first legal reserve is appropriated until the total reserve reaches a maximum of 20% of the
Company's issued capital. The secondary reserve is appropriated at the rate of 10% per annum of all cash
distributions in excess of 5% of the paid in capital. Under the Turkish Commercial Code (TCC), the legal
reserves can be used to offset losses and are not available for any other usage unless they exceed 50% of
paid in capital. The Company has TRY 216.217 first legal reserves as of December 31, 2012. (December
31, 2011: TRY 124.123)

d) Profit / Loss of Previous Years

The Company has TRY 3.195.402 previous year profit as of December 31, 2012, (December 31, 2011: TRY
1.452.687 previous year profit.)

NOTE 36 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENGIES
a) As of December 31, 2102 and 2011, the detail of guarantees received is presented in note 9/d.

b) As of December 31, 2102 and 2011, the detail of guarantees given is as follows.

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2012
- - TRY FC TRY FC
Guarantee Letters Gives 18,525 . 18.525 -
_Tutal 18.525 - 18.525 -

The detail related to the guarantees/pledges/mortgages of the Company as of December 31, 2012 and
December 31, 2011 is as follows:

Guarantees/Pledges/Mortgages Given by the Company December 31, 2012 December 31, 2012
A. Total Amount of Guarantees/Pledges/Mortgages Given in the name of its
own Legal Entity 18.525 18.525

B. Total Amount of Guarantees/Pledges/Mortgages Given in favor of
Partnerships included within the scope Full Consolidation

C. Total Amount of Guarantees/Pledges/Mortgages Given as a Security in the
name of Other Third Persons for the Conduction of its Ordinary Business
Activities -
D. Total Amount of Other Guarantees/Pledges/Mortgages Given -
1) Total Amount of Guarantees/Pledges/Mortgages Given in favor of Parent -
2) Total Amount of Guarantees/Pledges/Mortgages Given in favor of the
other Group Companies not included within the scope of paraaraphs B and C 5 B
3) Total Amount of Guarantees/Pledges/Mortgages Given in favor of Third
Persons not included within‘fhe scope of paragraph C

Toplam b, | 18,525 18.525

As of December 31, 2012, the ratio of the other Guarantees/Pledges/Mortgages Given by the Company to the
Company's ewixgri al is 0,00% (December 31, 2011: 0,00%)
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 36 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENGIES (Continued)

c) As of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 the items held in custody for the factoring receivables is as
follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
- TRY FC TRY FC
Guarantee Cheques Received 37.161.586 4.326.778 48.803.173 894.184
Notes Receivables Received 2.197.425 13.103 3.108.203 241.000
Total 39.359.011 4.339.881 51.911.376 1.135.184 .

NOTE 37 - OPERATING INCOME

The detail of factoring income as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:
December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

Interest Income From Factoring Receivables 13.822.605 11.978.213
_Fees and Commissions from Factoring Receivables 807.754 745.659
Total ~ 14.630.359 12.723.872

NOT 38 - OPERATING EXPENSES

a) Operating expenses as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Personnel Expenses (2.963.829) (2.696.636)
General Administration Expenses (1.555.332) (1.374.589)
_Employee Severance Indemnity Expense (6.915) -
Total (4.526.076) (4.071.225)

b) The detail of personnel expenses is as follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

Salaries and Fees (2.450.344) (2.307.365)
Social Security Premium Employer's Share (248.657) (248.367)
Food and Beverage Expenses (61.712) (67.273)
Severance and Termination Expenses (128.142) (6.405)
Unemployment Insurance Employers' Share (30.485) (27.756)
Provision for Unused Leave of Absence Wages (29.944) (30.577)
Other ) (14.545) (8.893)
Total (2.963.829) (2.696,636)
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012

(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 38 — OPERATING EXPENSES (Continued)

¢) The detail of general administration expenses is as follows:

December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

Consultancy Expenses (479.729) (401.061)
Building and Car Leasing Expenses (373.106) (356.444)
Fuel and Other Transportation Expenses (166.227) (128.557)
Duties, Taxes and Levies (56.454) (93.815)
Communication Expenses (85.047) (76.913)
Amortization and Depreciation Expenses (134.320) (70.383)
Representation and Travel Expenses (39.086) (67.901)
Food Expenses (13.821) (43.196)
Non Deductible Expenses (46.511) (36.758)
Press and Stationery Expenses (20.546) (29.758)
Energy Expenses (28.831) (29.334)
IT Expenses (39.996) (26.789)
Other (71.658) (23.680)
Total (1.555.332) (1.374.589)

NOTE 39 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME

The detail of other operating income as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:

December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

Income from Charged Expenses 222.309 -
Collections From Non-Performing Receivables (Note 12) 59.912 22.219
Cancelled Provisions for Employee

Termination Benefits (Note 32) 4.981
Taxes and Duties Returns . 7.986
Foreign Exchange Gains 12.832 525
Other Income 345 -
Total 295.398 35.711
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 40 - FINANCE EXPENSES

The detail of finance expenses as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:

o December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Interest Expense On Funds Borrowed (5.116.533) (4.904.718)
Commission Expenses (111.062) (118.437)
Total (5.227.595) (5.023.155)

NOT 41 - PROVISION FOR NON-PERFORMING RECEIVABLES

The Company has accounted TRY 2.054.303 provision for non-performing receivables for the period between
January 1- December 31, 2012, (December 31, 2011: TRY 1.322.254) (Note 12)

NOTE 42 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

The detail of finance expenses as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Foreign Exchange Gains - 95
Total . 95

NOT 43 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows:

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Weighted Average Number Shares 10.000.000 10.000.000
Net profit / (loss) for the year 2,346,102 1,834.809
Profit / (loss) Per Share 0,2346 0,1835

NOT 44 - RELATED PARTY EXPLANATIONS

a) The Company has no receivables from related parties as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011,

b) The detail of payables due to related parties as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 is as follows.

December 31,2012  December 31, 2011

‘Miscellaneous Payables (Note 28)

Hitay Yatirim Holding A.S. 24.520 26.623
Teknoloji Holding A.S. 12.243 14.469
Teknoser A.S. 1.585 4.799
_Nadir Gayrimenkul Geligtirme Yatinm ve Tic. A.S. 1.088 1132
Total 39.436 47.023

1
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 44 - RELATED PARTY EXPLANATIONS (Continued)

¢) The detail of transactions with related parties is as follows:

Expenses - December 31,2012  December 31, 2011
Teknoloji Holding A.S. 136.408 175.355
Consultancy Expenses - 35.400
Expenses related with Building 88.523 96.930
General Administration Expenses 36.671 5174
Communication Expenses 1,376 1.153
Travel Expenses 9.838 9.594
IT Expenses - 26.590
Other 514
Hitay Yatinm Holding A.S. 262.387 208.002
Consultancy Expenses 212.400 177.000
General Administration Expenses 19.660 15.625
Communication Expenses 12.228 4.073
Travel Expenses 18.099 6.154
IT Expenses 2.790
Other - 2.360
Nadir Gayrimenkul Gelistirme Yatinm ve Tic. A.S. 12.842 4,641
Travel Expenses 12.842 4,641
Teknoser A.S. 41.615 35.504
IT Expenses 30.119 35.504
Travel Expenses 11.496

Total 453.252 423.502

d) As of December 31, 2012, salaries and other fringe benefits provided to top management amounts to
TRY 459.523 (As of December 31, 2011, salaries and other fringe benefits provided to top management

amounts to TRY 319.000)
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 45 - NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISKS DERIVED FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a) Capital Risk Management
The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern in order to provide retums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain
an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

Total Debt (25.784.052) (36.833.627)
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 461.369 117.375
Net debt (25.322.683) (36.716.252)
Total Equity 15.757.721 13.411.619
Debt / Total Capital Ratio 0,62 0,37

b) Significant Accounting Policies

Significant Accounting Policies about financial instruments have been explained in Note 3 “Significant Accounting
Policies"

c) Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the
other party to incur a financial loss. The Company monitors credit risk by limiting the transactions entered into
with certain parties and evaluating the reliability of the parties with whom transactions are conducted. The
Company is exposed to credit risk as a result of its factoring operations. In line with the procedures
established by the Company, the status of the factoring receivables is continuously monitored and credit risk is
assessed by conducting detailed investigation of the debtors included in the factoring portfolio and obtaining
appropriate guarantees. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties
identified either individually or by group in order to minimize the credit risk.

The factoring receivables are distributed to various sectors, and several clients.

Factoring receivables of the clients are continuously monitored and assessed.
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOT 45— NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISKS DERIVED FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The credit risks exposed by financial derivatives are as follows:

Factoring Non- Other Deposits at

Current Period Receivables Performing Assets banks
o Receivables

Maximum credit risk exposed to as reporting date (*) 37.261.510 3.027.740  237.862 461.369

A. Carrying amount of financial assets not overdue or nol impaired 37.261.510 237.862 461,369

B. Carrying amount of financial assets with rediscussed condilions, that

are considered overdue or impaired if not rediscussed -

C. Carrying amount of financial assets overdue but not impaired

- Amount secured via guaranlees -

D.Net book values of assels subjecl to impairment 3.027.740

- Overdue (gross book value) - 6.395.008 -

- Impairment (-) - (3.367.268) -

- Net value secured via guarantee, elc. (*) -

- Not overdue (gross book value) .

- Impairment (-) -
_- That part of net value secured under guarantee, etc. (") -

E. Off-balance sheet items with credit risk - -
(*) Elements ensuring an increase in the credibility such as quarantees received in determining the said amounts have
not been taken into consideration.

Factoring Non- Other Deposits at
Previous Period Receivables Performing Assets hanks
- - Receivables

Maximum credit risk exposed to as reporting date (*) 47.814.679 1.338.836 125.721 117.375

A. Carrying amount of financial assets not overdue or not impaired 47.814.679 126.721 117.375

B. Carrying amount of financial assets with rediscussed conditions, that

are considered overdue or impaired if not rediscussed -

C.Carrying amount of financial assets overdue but not impaired -

- Amount secured via guarantees -

D.Net book values of assets subject lo impairment 1.338.836 -

- Overdue (gross book value) 2711.713 .

- Impairment (-) .

- Net value secured via guarantee, elc. (*)

- Not overdue (gross book value)

- Impairment (-)

- That part of net value secured under guarantes, elc. (%)
E. Off-balance sheet items with credit risk

(1.372.877)

(*) Elements ensuring an increa
not been taken into considerafiory.
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ARENA FAKTORING ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012
(Amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira ("TRY") unless otherwise stated.)

NOTE 45 - NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISKS DERIVED FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
d) Currency Exchange Risk Management

The Company has no assets and liabilities in terms of foreign currency and is not exposed to foreign exchange
currency risk.

e) Interest Rate Risk Management

The fact that the changes in the interest rates at the market lead to fluctuation in prices of the financial
instruments obligates the Company to cope with the risk of interest rate. Sensitivity of the Company to the risk
of interest rate is related to the inconsistency in the due dates of the accounts in the assets and liabilities. This
risk is managed by meeting the assets affected from the changes in the interest rate with the liabilities of the
same type.

The Company assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 which is presented in
liquidity risk mostly matches with the interest risk, therefore no additional table for interest risk have been
presented in footnotes.

Weighted average effective interest rate of financial instruments as of December 31, 2012 and December 31,
2011 is as follows:

December 31,2012  December 31, 2011 .

TRY (%) TRY (%)
Assets
Factoring Receivables 23,88 22,23
Liabilities
Funds Borrowed 8,66 12,1

The Company's financial instruments that have interest rate sensitivity as of December 31, 2012 and
December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Carrying Value

December 31,2012 December 31, 2011

Financials Assets

Fixed Rate

Factoring Receivables 37.261.510 47.814.679
Funds Borrowed - -
Floating Rate

Funds Borrowed (25.346.112) (36.177.627)
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NOTE 45 - NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISKS DERIVED FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

f) Distribution of derivative and non-derivative financial liabilities according to their remaining

maturity times is as follows:

In the table herein below, the liabilities of the Company have been prepared without being discounted and
taking the earliest due dates as basis, The interests to be paid based on the said liabilities are included in the

table.

As of December 31, 2012:

Total Cash
Outflow in
accordance
Carrying with the
Contractual Maturities Amount  agreement Upto 3 Months 3-12 Months  1-5 Year
Funds Borrowed (25.346.112) (25.346.112) (25.346.112) -
Factoring Liabilities (114.983) (114.983) (114.983)
Miscellaneous Liabilities (83.982) (83.982) (83.982) :
As of December 31, 2011:
Total Cash N
Outflow in
accordance
Carrying with the
Contractual Maturities Amount  agreement Upto 3 Months  3-12 Months  1-5 Year
Funds Borrowed (36.177.627) (36.177.627) (36.177.627) - -
Factoring Liabilities (33.727) (33.727) (33.727)
Miscellaneous Liabilities (202.212) (202.212) (202.212)
g) Financial Instrument Categories
Other
Financial financial
Assets at liabilities at
amortized Loans and amortized Carrying
cost Receivables cost Values Fair Value  Note
Current Period:
Financial Assets -
Banks 461.369 - . 461.369 461.369 6
Factoring Receivables 37.261.510 - 37.261.510 37.261.510 9
Financial Liabilities S
Funds Borrowed 25.346.112  25.346.112 25346112 24
Factoring Payables 114.983 114.983 114983 25
Miscellaneous Liabilities 83.962 83.982 83.982 28
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NOTE 45 - NATURE AND LEVEL OF RISKS DERIVED FROM FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Other

Financial financial

Assets at liabilities at

amortized Loans and amortized Carrying

cost Receivables cost Values  FairValue  Note

Previous Period:
Financial Assets
Banks 117.375 - 117.375 117.375 6
Factoring Receivables - 47.814679 47814679 47.814.679 9
Financial Liabilities
Funds Borrowed . - 36.177.627 36177627 36177627 24
Factoring Payables 33727 33.727 33.727 25
Miscellaneous Liabilities - 202.212 202.212 202212 28

NOTE 46 - SUBSQUENT EVENTS

The Company, by the decision of Board of Directors no: 2013/5 dated March 20, 2013, has decided to change
all agencies to branch offices and to obtain permission from BRSA.

NOT 47 - OTHER ISSUES REQUIRED TO BE EXPLAINED

None,
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